

From: Andrew Farnsworth

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 09, 2018

Subject: FCC File No. 0428-EX-ST-2018

Message:

Hello!

Here is the information you requested:

You would need to find out and clarify the classification (if any) of your operation/testing.

- This is experimental for monitoring bird migration.

Additionally, please provide the coordinates in DD-MM-SS,
29° 38' 43.76", -97° 58' 45.33";

and indicate the proposed radius of operation.

- Radius of operation is limited to 300m

Thank you!

Andrew